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From: Zoom

To: Caro, Carissa

Subject: New Voicemail from BARTOSH BART (805) 689-9179 to Carissa Caro (Ext. 7091) on Wed Jan 14, 2026 12:28
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 12:28:50 PM

Attachments: msq_70ff6538-d144-416f-ale9-424db16de166.mp3

This Message Is From an External Sender

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

You have a new voicemaiil

Time Wed Jan 14, 2026 12:28

From BARTOSH BART (805) 689-9179
To Carissa Caro (Ext. 7091)
Duration 00:45

Voicemail Transcription

"Hello there, Carissa. My name is Bart, or William Bartosch. I'm
on the South County LUAC, except | think I'm not anymore. |
think my term ended, and | told, Mr. Lopez, | did not wish to
continue. But if you could call me back and confirm that, I'd
appreciate it. | see that there's a meeting scheduled. And, | think
you need to have a replacement for my place on the I'm the
LUAC. Again, it's William Bartosh. B-A-R-T-O-S-H. My phone
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45.216


number is 805. 689-9179. Way down in the South County. 805-
689-9179. Thank you. Bye-bye. "

To listen to this message, you can open the attachment or use
any Zoom Applications to have instant access to all your
messages.
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